
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/22/2011 6:09:31 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

No 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 02:08 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Have u guys seen this? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 01:32 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant KJMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft respontU .Sititri -ilitififiling of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Please see the enclosed draft, which we have crafted with input from CRM and USA/Arizona, and provided to ATE. 

We were mindful of the comments you all and the DAG made yesterday at the meeting; please advise of your 

views.: 	;please send the incoming to all to facilitate ODAG review. Thanks. FB <<smith gunrunner clean.docx» 
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